

KS05030-AC

USDA
OALJ/OHC

2010 NOV 10 PM 4:02

RECEIVED

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

In re:

CLINT PERKINS, an individual)	AWA Docket No. 08-0032
doing business as RIVERSIDE)	
ZOOLOGICAL PARK)	
)	Consent Decision
Respondent)	and Order

This proceeding was instituted under the Animal Welfare Act, as amended (7 U.S.C. ' 2131 et seq.), by a complaint filed by the Administrator, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, United States Department of Agriculture, alleging that the Respondent willfully violated the Act and the regulations and standards issued pursuant to the Act (9 C.F.R. ' 1.1 et seq.). This decision is entered pursuant to the consent decision provisions of the Rules of Practice applicable to this proceeding (7 C.F.R. ' 1.138).

The Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of the complaint as set forth below and specifically admits that the Secretary has jurisdiction in this matter, neither admits nor denies the remaining allegations, waives oral hearing and further procedure, and consents and agrees, for the purpose of settling this proceeding and for such purpose only, to the entry of this decision.

The Complainant agrees to the entry of this decision.

Findings of Fact

1. Respondent Clint Perkins is an individual doing business as Riverside Zoological Park, and whose mailing address is 1402 CR 5150, Coffeyville, Kansas 67337.
2. The Respondent, at all times material hereto, was operating as an exhibitor as defined in the Act and the regulations.